## **NOTICE OF MEETING**

### RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 7-100, Seventh Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Wednesday, February 19, 2025**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

**Webcast.** Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at <a href="https://www.rrc.texas.gov/">https://www.rrc.texas.gov/</a> by clicking on "*Open Meetings*" and then "webcast home page", or by going directly to <a href="https://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open meeting/">https://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open meeting/</a>.

**Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item.** To register to address the Commission at this open meeting, you may email <a href="mailto:reconference@rrc.texas.gov">reconference@rrc.texas.gov</a> or call 512-463-7865. You must register no later than noon (12 p.m.) on the date prior to the scheduled open meeting. Late registration could result in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.

If you are registering to be available for questions from the Commission on a numbered agenda item (other than Public Input), please provide the following information:

- (1) the agenda item number;
- (2) your name and affiliation;
- (3) your address;
- (4) your phone number; and
- (5) whom you represent (self or company/client).

If you are registering to address the Commission during the Public Input item, please provide the following information:

- (1) your name and affiliation;
- (2) your address;
- (3) your phone number;
- (4) whom you represent (self or company/client); and
- (5) the subject matter, topic, or event on which you would like to speak.

Members of the public who have registered to address the Commission during the Public Input item are subject to a time limit of 3 minutes. Should a registered speaker raise a subject matter, topic, or event that was not posted on the meeting agenda, state law provides that the Commission may receive the information but cannot deliberate or otherwise act upon it at the meeting.

Persons attending open meetings of the Commission, including those offering public comment, shall conduct themselves with dignity, courtesy, and respect toward the Commission, agency staff, and other persons in attendance in accordance with 16 TAC Sec. 1.5.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the RRC at least five days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TTY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by email at ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.

### HEARINGS DIVISION

### **OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY**

- 1. Case No. 00016812: Application filed by Delaware Link Venture, LLC Pursuant to Natural Gas Policy Act Section 311 for Review of the Reasonableness of a Transportation Rate.
- 2. OS-24-00017711, consolidated: Statement of Intent Filed by Rockin M Gas, LLC to Change Rates Within the Environs of Hardin, Jefferson, Liberty, Nacogdoches, Polk, Rusk, and Tyler Counties, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.
- 3. OS-25-00008216: Enforcement Action Against Mustang Island Gathering, LLC (Operator No. 596864) (Company ID 5961), for Violations of Pipeline Safety Regulations on the Company ID 5961, ST 818-L Mustang Island, 20" and Laterals System (System ID Nos. 1300, 731275), Kleberg County, Texas; Motion for Leave to File a Motion for Rehearing.

## SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

- 4. MR-24-00017805: Application by San Miguel Electric Cooperative, Inc. for Phase I Release of Reclamation Obligations on 308.7 Acres, Permit No. 52A, San Miguel Lignite Mine, Atascosa County, Texas.
- 5. MR-24-00017849: Application by The Sabine Mining Company (SMC) for Release of Phases I, II, and III Reclamation Obligations on 36.3 Acres, Permit No. 33I, South Hallsville No. 1 Mine, Harrison County, Texas.

## CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURE DIVISION

6. CI-24-00016954: Enforcement action against Bill Christian Stoner, Sole Proprietor of Stoner Oil (Operator No. 823796) for violations of statewide rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer; Statewide, Texas.

## **OIL AND GAS**

7. OG-24-00016096: Application of West Sun Tex, LLC (Operator No. 910395) pursuant to 16 TAC §§3.8, 3.57, and 3.78 to renew a permit to operate a commercial stationary treatment, reclamation, and disposal facility and for oil and gas waste for the Reeves County Disposal and

- Reclamation Facility, Permit Nos. STF-0112, R9 08-1601, P012447, P012448, P012449, P012450, P012451, P012452, P012453, P012454, P012455, P012456, P012457, P012458, P012459, P012460, P012461, P012462, P012463, P012464, P012465, P012466, P012467, P012468, P012469, P012470A, P012470B, P012471, P012472, and P012473, Reeves County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 8. OG-24-00015664: Application of Tri-State Vacuum and Rental LLC (Operator No. 868625) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for a commercial permit to inject fluids into a reservoir productive of oil or gas for the 5J Enterprises SWD Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Carthage (Pettit, Lower) Field, Panola County, Texas; District 06; Motion for Rehearing.
- 9. OG-24-00017859: Application of Baylor Operating, LLC (Operator No. 058832) for unrestricted renewal of its P-5 and to contest the Staff determination that its Form P-5 cannot be renewed because it has not complied with the inactive well requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 10. OG-24-00019375: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for 2 D Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 953828) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 11. OG-24-00019377: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for AKG Operating Company (Operator No. 009566) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 12. OG-24-00019378: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for ANRE Gas Systems, Inc. (Operator No. 025639) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 13. OG-24-00019382: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Dry Creek Operating, LLC (Operator No. 100456) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 14. OG-24-00019387: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Carburante Exploration Co., LTD (Operator No. 130787) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 15. OG-24-00019389: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for DCM Resources, LLC (Operator No. 195954) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 16. OG-24-00019395: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Finaly Resources, LLC (Operator No. 268323) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 17. OG-24-00019398: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Global Drilling, LLC (Operator No. 310382) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

- 18. OG-24-00019405: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Holt Oil & Cattle, LLC (Operator No. 395369) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 19. OG-24-00019406: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for HRB Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 407764) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 20. OG-24-00019412: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Primal Energy Corporation (Operator No. 677741) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 21. OG-24-00019413: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Resaca Resources, LLC (Operator No. 703236) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 22. OG-24-00018891: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Benchmark Oil & Gas Company (Operator No. 064101) due to the Operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

# OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (15 items; numbers 23 - 37)

- 23. OG-24-00019034: Application of Formentera Operations LLC (Operator No. 276959) for a blanket exception to 16 TAC §3.10 for all wells in the Tubb, J.B. -C- (58256) Lease and the JB Tubb A/C 1 Tr B Lease, in the Sand Hills (Wolfcamp), Sand Hills (Clear Fork), Sand Hills (San Angelo, Upper), Sand Hills (Tubb), and Sand Hills (Wichita Albany, S.) Fields, Crane County, Texas; District 08.
- 24. OG-24-00019070: Application of Formentera Operations LLC (Operator No. 276959) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Hausser (17183) Lease, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Frio County, Texas; District 01.
- 25. OG-24-00018667: Application of Citation Oil & Gas Corp. (Operator No. 154235) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Willamar Pressure Maintenance Plant, Commingle Permit No. 04-1216, Various Fields, Willacy County, Texas; District 04.
- 26. OG-24-00018453: Application of Lime Rock Resources IV-A, L.P. (Operator No. 500794) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the University FJ FI FV, Commingle Permit No. 08-10552, Emma (Devonian) Field, Andrews County, Texas; District 08.
- 27. OG-24-00018655: Application of Cimarex Energy Co. (Operator No. 153438) for UFT designation and to amend the field rules for the Derby (Bone Spring) Field (24366100), Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
- 28. OG-24-00016216: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of Calfas Cattle & Oil, LLC (Operator No. 100709) for the Kurz #2 (18343) Lease, All Wells, Somerset Field, Bexar County,

- Texas, to change the operator from Blackjack Operating, LLC (Operator No. 100569) to Calfas Cattle & Oil, LLC (Operator No. 100709); District 01.
- 29. OG-24-00016217: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of Calfas Oil, LLC (Operator No. 123614) for the Rivas (11264) Lease, All Wells, Somerset Field, Bexar County, Texas, to change the operator from Blackjack Operating, LLC (Operator No. 100569) to Calfas Oil, LLC (Operator No. 123614); District 01.
- 30. OG-24-00016218: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of Calfas Oil, LLC (Operator No.123614) for the Seidel, H. (10847) Lease, All Wells, Somerset Field, Atascosa County, Texas, to change the operator from Blackjack Operating, LLC (Operator No.100569) to Calfas Oil, LLC (Operator No. 123614); District 01.
- 31. OG-24-00016219: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of Calfas Oil, LLC (Operator No. 123614) for the Marbach (10819) Lease, All Wells, Somerset Field, Atascosa County, Texas, to change the operator from Blackjack Operating, LLC (Operator No. 100569) Calfas Oil, LLC (Operator No. 123614); District 01.
- 32. OG-24-00016220: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of Calfas Oil, LLC (Operator No.123614) for the McCain, L.W. -A- Tract 3 (10783) Lease, All Wells, Somerset Field, Atascosa County, Texas, to change the operator from Blackjack Operating, LLC (Operator No. 100569) to Calfas Oil, LLC (Operator No. 123614); District 01.
- 33. OG-24-00019424: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Westover Production Company, LLC (Operator No. 912923) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
- 34. OG-24-00019386: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for C & E Production (Operator No. 120529) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
- 35. OG-24-00019831: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Bustamante Resources, LLC (Operator No. 112682) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
- 36. OG-24-00019847: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Makar Production Company (Operator No. 522986) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing
- 37. O&G Case No. 00020003: SM Energy Company, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the San Miguel Formation, Hugh Fitzsimmons (San Miguel) Field, Webb County, Texas.

## RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS (31 items; numbers 38 - 68)

- 38. OG-25-00020153: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Aghorn Operating, Inc (Operator No. 008716) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 39. OG-25-00020154: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Black Resources (Operator No. 100503) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 40. OG-25-00020155: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Cambrian Management, LTD (Operator No. 126758) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 41. OG-25-00020156: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Carson Buckles Exploration, LLC (Operator No. 136042) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 42. OG-25-00020157: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for CM Oil Company (Operator No. 161434) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 43. OG-25-00020158: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Cypress Production, Inc (Operator No. 195806) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 44. OG-25-00020159: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for D & D Enterprises (Operator No. 195938) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 45. OG-25-00020160: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Energy Transfer Spindletop, LLC (Operator No. 100240) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 46. OG-25-00020161: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Fossil Energy, Inc (Operator No. 278847) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 47. OG-25-00020162: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Galloway Lone Star, LLC (Operator No. 293245) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 48. OG-25-00020163: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Hard Rock O&G (Operator No. 355717) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

- 49. OG-25-00020164: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Hellifino Operating, LLC (Operator No. 373904) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 50. OG-25-00020165: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Jack Russell Oil, LLC (Operator No. 428008) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 51. OG-25-00020166: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for L & B Oil and Gas Equipment, LLC (Operator No. 479409) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 52. OG-25-00020167: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Laneer Resources Company (Operator No. 484935) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 53. OG-25-00020169: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Lightning Oil Company (Operator No. 500600) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 54. OG-25-00020170: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Pitchfork Oil & Gas, Inc (Operator No. 665867) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 55. OG-25-00020171: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Red Shell, Inc (Operator No. 696756) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 56. OG-25-00020172: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal Salty Lime Energy, LLC (Operator No. 744508) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 57. OG-25-00020173: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Satanta Oil Company (Operator No. 748744) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 58. OG-25-00020174: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Sherman Oil Company, LLC (Operator No. 101446) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 59. OG-25-00020175: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for St. Cajetan Oil Company, LLC (Operator No. 810888) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 60. OG-25-00020176: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Tactical Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 834370) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

- 61. OG-25-00020177: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Texas Legacy Exploration, LLC (Operator No. 100391) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 62. OG-25-00020178: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Tower Resources, Inc (Operator No. 862857) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 63. OG-25-00020179: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Tracy Production (Operator No. 864086) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 64. OG-25-00020180: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Valley Plains, LLC (Operator No. 881327) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 65. OG-25-00020181: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal Veitenheimer Oil Company (Operator No. 884471) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 66. OG-25-00020182: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Vision Stone Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 886192) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 67. OG-25-00020183: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Western Disposal Systems, Inc (Operator No. 911878) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 68. OG-25-00020184: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Wineglass Production, LLC (Operator No. 931793) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

### OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

## MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (12 items; numbers 69 - 80)

- 69. O&G 0007159: Enforcement action against Gulfstar Properties, Inc. (Operator No. 338735) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Goff Lease, Well No. 4C (RRC ID NO. 03-258593), Callis (Frio 4300) Field, Wharton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 70. O&G 0007161: Enforcement action against Gulfstar Properties, Inc. (Operator No. 338735) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Knipling (03-26059) Lease, Well No. 1A, Tenna (Hillje Sand) Field, Wharton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

- 71. O&G 00011540: Enforcement action against Gulfstar Properties, Inc. (Operator No. 338735) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Knipling (03-26569) Lease, Well No. 2A, Tenna (Knipling Sand) Field, Wharton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 72. O&G 00014862: Enforcement action against FTC Consulting, LLC (Operator No. 288423) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hendricks, T. G. EST. (7B-09412) Lease, Well Nos. 5, 9, and 12, Wolf Camp (Cook Sand) Field, Hanskell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2), 3.14(b)(2), and 46(g)(2).
- 73. O&G 00016724: Enforcement action against Black Water Environmental L.L.C. (Operator No. 072485) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Halls Bayou Ranch Lease, Well No. 7 (RRC ID NO. 03-168059), Treasure Isle (Big Gas Sand) Field, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 74. O&G 00016912: Enforcement action against Kroh Operating LLC (Operator No. 478245) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Oates, W. I. Lease, Well No. 1 T (RRC ID NO. 09-043006), Risch, SE. (CADDO CONGL.) Field, Jack County. Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 75. O&G 00016960: Enforcement action against Kroh Operating LLC (Operator No. 478245) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Oates, W.I., Gas Unit Lease, Well No 1, (RRC ID NO. 09-029201) Boonsville (BEND CONGL., GAS) Field, JACK County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 76. O&G 00017893: Enforcement action against Thigpin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 101150) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Thigpin B (08-37249) Lease, Well Nos. 104, 204, and Tank Battery, Sixmile Draw (CISCO) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 77. O&G 00018031: Enforcement action against Kroh Operating LLC (Operator No. 478245) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hunter, L. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID NO. 7B-151348), Stephens County Regular (Gas) Field, Stephens County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 78. O&G 00018100: Enforcement action against Kroh Operating LLC (Operator No. 478245) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hunter, L. Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID NO. 7B-157276) Stephens County Regular (Gas) Field, Stephens County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 79. O&G 00018103: Enforcement action against Kroh Operating LLC (Operator No. 478245) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hunter, L. Lease, Well No. 3 (RRC ID NO. 7B-196772) Stephen County Regular Field, Stephens County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 80. O&G 00018273: Enforcement action against Yuma E & P Company, Inc. (Operator No. 950358) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Jameson SWD (8A-70661) Lease, Well No 1, Prentice (6700) Field, Yoakum County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (373 items; numbers 81 - 453)

- 81. O&G 00009909: Drillogix Exploration LLC (Operator No. 228368) enforcement action regarding Bennett "A" (7B-19499) Lease, Well No. 2, Cottonwood Annie (Bluff Creek) Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 82. O&G 00010424: Amen Oil LLC (Operator No. 016944) enforcement action regarding Brown "3380" Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-240000), Stephens County Regular Field, Stephens County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 83. O&G 00016341: Atlas Operating LLC (Operator No. 036587) enforcement action regarding Bennett, Mills Estate Fee (04-12672) Lease, Well Nos. 19, 25, 35, 36, 44, 56, 57, and 8, Mills Bennett (Consolidated) Field, Brooks County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 84. O&G 00016342: Atlas Operating LLC (Operator No. 036587) enforcement action regarding Mills Bennett Estate Fee Lease, Well No. 60 (RRC ID No. 04-188828), Mills Bennett (Consolidated) Field, Brooks County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 85. O&G 00017889: Large Operating LLC (Operator No. 486623) enforcement action regarding Haile (10-01036) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 10, 11, 12, 2R, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8A, and 9R, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 86. O&G 00006820: Harvey Salt Water Disposal, Inc. (Operator No. 363176) enforcement action regarding Goen "B" (03-14875) Lease, Well No. 1Y, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Brazos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.20(a)(1).
- 87. O&G 00008967: Amen Oil LLC (Operator No. 016944) enforcement action regarding Jones, Delton Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-097433), Frank Doss (Duffer) Field, Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.27(a), and 3.21(i).
- 88. O&G 00009465: Harvey Salt Water Disposal, Inc. (Operator No. 363176) enforcement action regarding Goen "B" (03-14875) Lease, Well No. 1 Y, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Brazos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.20(a)(1).
- 89. O&G 00010723: Helios Operating, LLC (Operator No. 373725) enforcement action regarding Presidio I&I Lease, Well No. 1412 (Drilling Permit No. 841598), Riata (Road Canyon) Field, Presidio County, Texas, District No. 08. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.16(b).
- 90. O&G 00012500: Amen Oil LLC (Operator No. 016944) enforcement action regarding Fambro "9" Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-175698) and Tank Battery, Pitz (Duffer) Field, Stephens County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 91. O&G 00013002: Origin Production Company, Inc. (Operator No. 625625) enforcement action regarding Hardy, Gus -D- (01-07610) Lease, Well Nos. 1 D, 2 D, 3 D, and 4 D, Salt Flat Field, Caldwell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), 3.21(l), 3.22(b), and 3.73(i).

- 92. O&G 00014410: Origin Production Company, Inc. (Operator No. 625625) enforcement action regarding Nite (01-07734) Lease, Well No. 1, Salt Flat Field, Caldwell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.36(d)(1).
- 93. O&G 00014822: Just Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 448220) enforcement action regarding Hausler -A- (09-00814) Lease, Well Nos. 13, 17, 19, and 7, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), 3.21(i), and 3.73(i).
- 94. O&G 00015388: R&L America Trucking LLC (Operator No. 100217) enforcement action regarding Waste Hauler Permit No. 8472, Webb County, Texas, District No. 03. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(f)(1).
- 95. O&G 00015545: Eagle Natural Resources, LLC (Operator No. 100587) enforcement action regarding McKeichan, Will (7B-28351) Lease, Well No. 10, Throckmorton County Regular Field, Throckmorton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 96. O&G 00015977: Just Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 448220) enforcement action regarding Andrews (09-00544) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 11A, 1J, 7, and 8, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.14(b)(1), 3.14(b)(2), 3.21(1), and 3.46(j).
- 97. O&G 00018516: Winchester Energy, LLC (Operator No. 931328) enforcement action regarding Bast (7B-32549) Lease, Well No. 1, Regalo-Divino (U. Cisco) Field, Nolan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2).
- 98. O&G 00018541: Atlas Operating LLC (Operator No. 036587) enforcement action regarding Grohman (7C-16092) Lease, Well No. 1, Cree-Sykes (Gardner, Upper) Field, Runnels County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.15(f)(2)(A).
- 99. O&G 00018542: Atlas Operating LLC (Operator No. 036587) enforcement action regarding Grohman (7B-29753) Lease, Well No. 2, Hrubetz (Ellen) Field, Runnels County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.15(f)(2)(A)(i).
- 100. O&G 00019207: Just Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 448220) enforcement action regarding Atchley, G. H. -C- (09-00589) Lease, Well No. 1, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
- 101. LP-Gas 00016334: Cool Air Mechanical (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Linda Odom Residence, Grayson County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.801(a)(3).
- 102. LP-Gas 00016491: Churchill's Fireside & Patio (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Richard Heigas Residence, Lampasas, Lampasas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.301(a) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(2).
- 103. LP-Gas 00017490: Longhorn Propane, L.P. (License No. 13806) enforcement action regarding River Load Laundry, 14325 River Road, Canyon Lake, Comal County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.

- 104. LP-Gas 00018084: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Y & T International, 6902 Hwy. 35 S., Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
- 105. LP-Gas 00018239: Ferrellgas, LP (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding Performance Food Group, 500 Metro Park Dr., McKinney, Collin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
- 106. LP-Gas 00018869: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Unitru, Inc., 12601 Exchange Dr. Ste. 200, Stafford, Fort Bend County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
- 107. LP-Gas 00018917: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Steinhausers, 820 Business Hwy. 290, Hempstead, Waller County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132 and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.236.
- 108. LP-Gas 00018937: Fuel Mark Inc (License No. 11821) enforcement action regarding Paherson-UTI Drilling (Crew Camp), 3705 S. CR 1276, Midland, Midland County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
- 109. LP-Gas 00019805: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Cove Country Store, 6013 FM 565 Ste. A, Cove, Chambers County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 110. LP-Gas 00019806: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Crystal Lake RV Resort, 5511 S. FM 565, Baytown, Chambers County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
- 111. PSE 00014848: MHM Pipeline Co., Inc. (Company ID No. 2353) enforcement action regarding Lindale, 2" System (System ID No. 330556), Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.463(a).
- 112. PSE 00017371: City of Stinnett (Operator No. 154788) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 0374 (System ID No. 000089), Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.209(i)(1) and 8.209(i)(2).
- 113. PSE 000017796: Kinder Morgan Texas Pipeline LLC (Operator No. 463345) enforcement action regarding Permian Highway Transmission Pl, 42" (Region 2) (System ID No. 966431), Crane, Crockett, Kimble, Menard, Pecos, Reagan, Reeves, Schleicher, and Upton Counties, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.161(a)(3).
- 114. PSE 00017897: Haus 2828 State Thomas Apartments (Operator No. 010249) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID No. 010249 (System ID No. 00370413), Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b).
- 115. PSE 00018250: Exxonmobil Oil Corporation (Operator No. 257155) enforcement action regarding Boap Equistar MC-49A (System ID No. 966566), Jefferson County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.585(a).

- 116. CID 00017021: Permian Deep Rock Oil Co., LLC (Operator No. 655805) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 117. CID 00017118: Amrich Operating, LLC (Operator No. 020479) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 118. CID 00018684: TGNR East Texas LLC (Operator No. 850990) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 119. CID 00018693: Situs Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 785174) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 120. CID 00018702: Schlachter Operating Corporation (Operator No. 753981) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 121. CID 00018724: Golden, Marty Joe (Operator No. 312774) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 122. CID 00018732: Hughes, Dan A. Company, L.P. (Operator No. 411736) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 123. CID 00018769: TGNR East Texas II LLC (Operator No. 102211) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 124. CID 00018784: Breeze Oil, LLC (Operator No. 090706) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
- 125. Damage Prevention 060288: Parra Cable Underground enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at Crestway Dr. (Seguin Rd.), Converse, Bexar County, Texas.
- 126. Damage Prevention 068065: Archey Way Communications, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 1123 Princeton Dr. (Aston Dr.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.
- 127. Damage Prevention 079470: Bison Fence, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 4915 Southpoint Way, Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.

- 128. Damage Prevention 079942: Aqua Clear, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 3101 Beverly Rd. (W. 32nd St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 129. Damage Prevention 080890: BlueStreak, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2322 Kingsford Ct. (Wimbledon Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 130. Damage Prevention 081935: Larrett Energy Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 13516 Fernheath Ln. (Lawson), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 131. Damage Prevention 083669: Texas State Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4601 Parkridge Dr. (Paint Brush Trl.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
- 132. Damage Prevention 084081: Underground Water Solutions Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1801 W. 30th St. (Beverly), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 133. Damage Prevention 084108: Underground Water Solutions Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 2703 Northland Dr. (Nasco Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 134. Damage Prevention 084403: North Texas Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 937 Eves Necklace Dr. (Satsuma Dr.), Buda, Hays County, Texas.
- 135. Damage Prevention 084443: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5985 S. Georgia St. (58th St.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
- 136. Damage Prevention 084668: Harper Brothers Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 5511 E. Towerglen Loop, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 137. Damage Prevention 084738: Vortex Services enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 5427 Floyd St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 138. Damage Prevention 084799: Larrett Energy Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Anson Ave. (Pine St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
- 139. Damage Prevention 086562: North Texas Utilities enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 163 Wicker Park Way (Lavender Ln.), Buda, Hays County, Texas.
- 140. Damage Prevention 086770: Harper Brothers Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 701 Wildlife Pkwy. (Lion Country Pkwy.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
- 141. Damage Prevention 087601: American Utility Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 2906 Sycamore Tree Ct. (Woodstream Village Dr.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.
- 142. Damage Prevention 088948: Condor Pipeline Services, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at State Hwy. 329 (FM 1492), Rankin, Upton County, Texas.

- 143. Damage Prevention 089132: Harper Brothers Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 730 W. Russell Pl. (N. Flores St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 144. Damage Prevention 089138: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 4105 College Park Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 145. Damage Prevention 089364: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 16300 Laurelfield Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 146. Damage Prevention 089516: Texas-New Mexico Power (TNMP) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1009 W. Edgewood Dr., Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.
- 147. Damage Prevention 090527: Future Infrastructure enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1833 N. IH 35 (Booth Dr.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
- 148. Damage Prevention 090584: Cooley Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 20700 Belvon Valley Dr., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 149. Damage Prevention 090637: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hawthorne (Dairy Rd.), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.
- 150. Damage Prevention 090645: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15122 Carolina Oaks Dr. (Concord Hill Dr.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 151. Damage Prevention 090738: L & B Underground Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10803 Perry Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 152. Damage Prevention 090905: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13007 Old Barn Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 153. Damage Prevention 090934: CenterPoint Energy (Electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 3313 Delhi St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 154. Damage Prevention 090954: C&A Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3909 Jan Ave. (Easy St.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 155. Damage Prevention 091011: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3351 Kilgore St. (Allegheny St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 156. Damage Prevention 091083: Champion Plumbers of Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 11200 Blk. Concho St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

- 157. Damage Prevention 091085: Atlas Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2217 Drake Falls Dr., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.
- 158. Damage Prevention 091095: AAR, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5711 Neches St. (IH 610 E.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 159. Damage Prevention 091097: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 725 Ridgeway St., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 160. Damage Prevention 091128: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 826 S. Ann (South St.), Port Lavaca, Calhoun County, Texas.
- 161. Damage Prevention 091160: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 9203 Reagan Meadow Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 162. Damage Prevention 091161: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 220 Thompson St. (Simonton), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 163. Damage Prevention 091174: City of San Angelo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2749 Tech Ave. (Tulane St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 164. Damage Prevention 091178: SR Drilling Pro., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2408 Buffalo Gap Rd. (S. 25th St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
- 165. Damage Prevention 091255: Guel Cable Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2710 Silverhorn Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
- 166. Damage Prevention 091275: IES Residential enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 10041 Little Tree Ln. (Elkhorn Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 167. Damage Prevention 091287: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 414 Ave. D (S. 5th St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 168. Damage Prevention 091302: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 201 Kinkaid School Dr. (San Felipe), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 169. Damage Prevention 091331: Housley Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 11701 Dionda Ln. (Fallwell Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 170. Damage Prevention 091399: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9111 Sierra Nevada Dr. (Aster Ridge Ln.), Manvel, Brazoria County, Texas.
- 171. Damage Prevention 091431: City of Bay City enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 4812 Marlin Dr., Bay City, Matagorda County, Texas.

- 172. Damage Prevention 091503: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 31248 N. Head Dr. (Castlemist Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 173. Damage Prevention 091510: CenterPoint Energy (Electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6900 Blk. Cole Creek Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 174. Damage Prevention 091525: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Preston Ave. (Fleming Dr.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
- 175. Damage Prevention 091535: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3411 Elmcrest Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 176. Damage Prevention 091544: City of Alice enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2117 Joslin (Cecilia St.), Alice, Jim Wells County, Texas.
- 177. Damage Prevention 091561: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Bodensee Pl. (Balaton Lake), New Braunfels, Guadalupe County, Texas.
- 178. Damage Prevention 091617: Guel Cable Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 21519 Highland Knolls Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
- 179. Damage Prevention 091632: City of Baytown enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 101 Fortner St. (Bayway Dr.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
- 180. Damage Prevention 091640: Texas Cordia Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2521 E. U.S. Business Hwy. 83 (Taylor Rd.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.
- 181. Damage Prevention 091698: Axis Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Miller Rd. (Tradition Ct.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.
- 182. Damage Prevention 091708: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5503 Spring Creek Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 183. Damage Prevention 091723: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.6(b), at Cedar Ave. (Corpus Christi St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
- 184. Damage Prevention 091727: Gallegos Paving enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Cedar Ave. (Corpus Christi St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
- 185. Damage Prevention 091731: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3495 Crestwood Dr., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 186. Damage Prevention 091733: A-1 Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2171 E. Slaton Rd. (Zenith Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

- 187. Damage Prevention 091741: City of Itasca enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 102 N. Aquilla St. (Monroe), Itasca, Hill County, Texas.
- 188. Damage Prevention 091860: Bedrock Foundation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3800 Flintridge Dr. (Country Club), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
- 189. Damage Prevention 091867: Guel Cable Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 11900 Blk. Moorcreek Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 190. Damage Prevention 091889: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 909 N. Mechanic St., El Campo, Wharton County, Texas.
- 191. Damage Prevention 091902: City of Royse City enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at FM 1777 (State Hwy. 66), Royse City, Collin County, Texas.
- 192. Damage Prevention 091962: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1900 Lost Trl., Pleasanton, Atascosa County, Texas.
- 193. Damage Prevention 092014: REM Communications enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 202 N. Main St., Lumberton, Hardin County, Texas.
- 194. Damage Prevention 092034: Guel Cable Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 11700 Blk. Jaycreek Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 195. Damage Prevention 092135: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2417 Helmet St. (S. Story Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
- 196. Damage Prevention 092155: MJS Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 305 N. 7th (Maple), Gunter, Grayson County, Texas.
- 197. Damage Prevention 092210: Cathedral Plumbing Of Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 516 Secretariat Dr. (Cooke Dr.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.
- 198. Damage Prevention 092275: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6020 Engleford, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 199. Damage Prevention 092281: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Don St. (S. Porter Ave.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 200. Damage Prevention 092288: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 103 Mariner Dr., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

- 201. Damage Prevention 092313: FM Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 134 Dallas Ave. (Waco St.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.
- 202. Damage Prevention 092328: Viking Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 13200 Firebrick Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 203. Damage Prevention 092355: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.6(b), at 10406 Milford Woods Ln. (Grosse Pointe), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
- 204. Damage Prevention 092412: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 611 Fir St. (Vine St.), Carthage, Panola County, Texas.
- 205. Damage Prevention 092416: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 522 S.E. Loop 456, Jacksonville, Cherokee County, Texas.
- 206. Damage Prevention 092491: ZTEX Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Padilla (Ventura), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 207. Damage Prevention 092516: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 903 S. Alabama St. (S.W. 9th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
- 208. Damage Prevention 092605: Entrench, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2301 W. Kentucky Ave. (Baldwin), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 209. Damage Prevention 092612: Guel Cable Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 14114 Champions Hamlet Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 210. Damage Prevention 092630: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1703 Ave. O, Hondo, Medina County, Texas.
- 211. Damage Prevention 092638: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 29007 Binefield St., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 212. Damage Prevention 092678: Greystar Real Estate Partners, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 11701 Dionda Ln. (Falwell Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 213. Damage Prevention 092717: CenterPoint Energy (Electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1206 Common Park Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 214. Damage Prevention 092729: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12128 Broken Arrow St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

- 215. Damage Prevention 092739: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 168 Dallas St., Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas.
- 216. Damage Prevention 092747: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Bardstown Way (Woodford Way), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 217. Damage Prevention 092750: City of Denison enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3404 Interurban (State Hwy. Spur 503), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
- 218. Damage Prevention 092753: CenterPoint Energy (Electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1202 Common Park Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 219. Damage Prevention 092761: S-Co, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 746 N. 7th St (W. Avenue B), Midlothian, Ellis County, Texas.
- 220. Damage Prevention 092774: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3821 Teakwood Dr., La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
- 221. Damage Prevention 092775: Jesus Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3821 Teakwood Dr., La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
- 222. Damage Prevention 092778: Guel Cable Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 12103 Oak Bluff Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 223. Damage Prevention 092781: Right Fence Co. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 4119 Windstone Glen Way (Prairie Grove Dr.), Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 224. Damage Prevention 092783: Farmer's Daughter Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3712 FM 2288 (Drexel), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 225. Damage Prevention 092800: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 Blk. Aldine Bender Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 226. Damage Prevention 092809: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 645 E. Saint Charles Dr., Crosby, Harris County, Texas.
- 227. Damage Prevention 092811: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 2811 Chenevert, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 228. Damage Prevention 092818: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 831 Becker St., Channelview, Harris County, Texas.
- 229. Damage Prevention 092819: North Texas Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 446 Grenoble Dr. (Gregory Ln.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

- 230. Damage Prevention 092821: JTM Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at Carey Smith Blvd. (Live Oak), Bay City, Matagorda County, Texas.
- 231. Damage Prevention 092822: HJD Capital Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2262 Regency Point (Princes Knoll), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 232. Damage Prevention 092823: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13454 Peoria St. (Mobile St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 233. Damage Prevention 092859: North Texas Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Sir Judges Dr. (Sir River St.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
- 234. Damage Prevention 092882: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3502 Brook Shadow Dr. (W. Lake Houston Pkwy.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
- 235. Damage Prevention 092883: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3930 Dorchester St. (Sayers St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 236. Damage Prevention 092898: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11300 S. Wilcrest Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 237. Damage Prevention 092902: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2811 Shadowdale (Kempwood Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 238. Damage Prevention 092907: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4th St. (S. Velasco), Freeport, Brazoria County, Texas.
- 239. Damage Prevention 092909: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4010 Fairmont Pkwy., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
- 240. Damage Prevention 092911: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 14315 Bellaire Blvd. (Pavillion Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 241. Damage Prevention 092912: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14827 Fallow Ln., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 242. Damage Prevention 092916: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1300 Blk. Kollman Dr., Hondo, Medina County, Texas.
- 243. Damage Prevention 092936: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1005 Success Ln. (Loggins Ln.), Huffman, Harris County, Texas.
- 244. Damage Prevention 092938: MJC Plumbing Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2310 Raleigh Point, Midland, Midland County, Texas.

- 245. Damage Prevention 092956: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8519 Leafdale Dr. (Kenswick Dr.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.
- 246. Damage Prevention 092959: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 38 Island Blvd., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 247. Damage Prevention 092960: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3106 Stephens Creek Ln., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 248. Damage Prevention 092961: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 6400 Blk. Pouter Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 249. Damage Prevention 092968: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1606 Karankawas Ct. (E. X St.), Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.
- 250. Damage Prevention 092969: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Imperial Valley Dr. (Brushy Glen Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 251. Damage Prevention 092970: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2723 Sadler St. (Jensen Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 252. Damage Prevention 092972: Cappadonna Electrical Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2445 E. Common St., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
- 253. Damage Prevention 092978: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7409 Ave. K (74th St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 254. Damage Prevention 092984: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2607 Elysian St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 255. Damage Prevention 092994: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9665 FM 1960 Bypass Rd. W., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
- 256. Damage Prevention 093007: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1400 Village Dr. (Azalea), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.
- 257. Damage Prevention 093012: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and one violation of 18.8(a), at 3700 Blk. Plum Valley Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
- 258. Damage Prevention 093016: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 1526 N. 9th St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 259. Damage Prevention 093022: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 117 Tribble Alley, Carthage, Panola County, Texas.

- 260. Damage Prevention 093030: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7803 Saffron Meadows Ln. (Fairmeadow Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 261. Damage Prevention 093032: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 2493 (CR 152), Bullard, Smith County, Texas.
- 262. Damage Prevention 093035: Discount Fence USA enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5007 Lott Ave. (Mason Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 263. Damage Prevention 093050: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 316 W. Sabine (Daniels), Carthage, Panola County, Texas.
- 264. Damage Prevention 093063: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3318 Highland Laurels Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
- 265. Damage Prevention 093067: C&A Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 1707 Picadilly Pl. (Runnymeade Dr.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 266. Damage Prevention 093068: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3773 E. Davis (N. Loop 366 E.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 267. Damage Prevention 093071: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8803 Flounder Ridge Dr. (Harbor Pines Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 268. Damage Prevention 093087: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Imperial Arbor Ln. (Rhodesdale Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 269. Damage Prevention 093089: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Sam Houston Pkwy. (Tanner Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 270. Damage Prevention 093090: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19 Signature Crest Ct. (Player Point Dr.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 271. Damage Prevention 093095: G. Benitez Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 454 Reverie Way (Sterling Way), Ferris, Ellis County, Texas.
- 272. Damage Prevention 093103: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4 Dorchester Cir., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
- 273. Damage Prevention 093120: S-Co, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at N. Ackerman (E. Hamilton), Rockdale, Milam County, Texas.
- 274. Damage Prevention 093133: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Sawdust Rd. (S. Park Dr.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

- 275. Damage Prevention 093140: West Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 4514 141st St., Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 276. Damage Prevention 093158: West Drilling Communications, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2619 Colleen Dr. (Lee Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 277. Damage Prevention 093159: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7607 Retama Terrace Ln. (Westhawk Trl.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.
- 278. Damage Prevention 093166: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1658 Westheimer (Dunlavy St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 279. Damage Prevention 093186: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12239 Texana Way (Ewings Bridge), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 280. Damage Prevention 093195: Texas Tiny Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1207 Singleton Ave. (E. 12th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 281. Damage Prevention 093198: City of Baytown enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 120 E. Jack Ave. (2nd St.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
- 282. Damage Prevention 093200: Cable South enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 527 E. Inwood (Seymour Hwy.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
- 283. Damage Prevention 093218: Hammett Excavation, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at Campfire Trl. (Rachel St.), Northlake, Denton County, Texas.
- 284. Damage Prevention 093225: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3400 Cave Springs Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
- 285. Damage Prevention 093229: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1202 W. Gray St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 286. Damage Prevention 093234: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4407 Walham Ct., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
- 287. Damage Prevention 093236: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4449 Couples Ct., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 288. Damage Prevention 093240: SAZ Infrastructure enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2691 Hillside Dr. (Hillside Ct.), Highland Village, Denton County, Texas.
- 289. Damage Prevention 093241: Cooley Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 4683 College St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

- 290. Damage Prevention 093257: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1811 Lofty Maple Trl. (Autumn Dogwood Way), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 291. Damage Prevention 093259: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 3622 Clover Valley Dr. (Evergreen Valley Dr.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
- 292. Damage Prevention 093277: Discount Fence USA enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7336 Brecourt Manor Way (Curahee Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 293. Damage Prevention 093291: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4007 Verhalen Ave. (Long Glen Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 294. Damage Prevention 093297: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4207 Woodlake Ln., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 295. Damage Prevention 093299: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 Blk. S. Keswick Ct., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 296. Damage Prevention 093304: CNP Galveston Service Center enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2131 Park Ave., Kemah, Galveston County, Texas.
- 297. Damage Prevention 093309: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3609 Long Leaf Dr. (Woods Blvd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 298. Damage Prevention 093311: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 301 N. Shirley Ln. (Paddock), Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 299. Damage Prevention 093326: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 304 N.W. 21st St. (N.E. 3rd Ave.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
- 300. Damage Prevention 093331: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11444 Whiteoak Way (Longmire), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 301. Damage Prevention 093336: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Holman (Travis St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 302. Damage Prevention 093340: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1965 Stonegate Valley Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 303. Damage Prevention 093354: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25000 Blk. Borough Park Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 304. Damage Prevention 093361: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.5(a), at 29100 Blk. Sedgefield St., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.

- 305. Damage Prevention 093371: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 6607 Keller, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 306. Damage Prevention 093372: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 42 Latticeleaf Pl., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 307. Damage Prevention 093379: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 109 Davis St. (Pacific St.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 308. Damage Prevention 093380: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1731 Saenz (Ruidosa St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 309. Damage Prevention 093382: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7721 West St. (McClelland), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 310. Damage Prevention 093383: Landmark Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §\$18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2011 Meteor Falls Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 311. Damage Prevention 093394: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1505 W. IH 40 (Parker), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
- 312. Damage Prevention 093404: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at Briarwood (Coyote Trl.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 313. Damage Prevention 093417: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7916 Hall Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 314. Damage Prevention 093431: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 901 New Bedford Ln. (Roaring Springs Dr.), Collin, Collin County, Texas.
- 315. Damage Prevention 093436: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1202 S. Oaks St. (Doug Russell Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 316. Damage Prevention 093439: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Steiger Trl. (White Wash Way), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 317. Damage Prevention 093442: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1512 Miranda Ln. (Bernstein Blvd.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 318. Damage Prevention 093443: FM Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Dallas Ave., Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.
- 319. Damage Prevention 093444: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Dallas Ave., Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

- 320. Damage Prevention 093448: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 902 Shady Ln. (Hinchliffe), Mexia, Limestone County, Texas.
- 321. Damage Prevention 093457: AmeriGas Propane. LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 12309 Flowering Senna Bnd. (Indigo Spires), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 322. Damage Prevention 093460: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Aberdeen Trails Dr. (Telge Rd.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 323. Damage Prevention 093466: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cedar Hills Blvd. (N. Highlands Blvd.), Cedar Park, Williamson County, Texas.
- 324. Damage Prevention 093467: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 211 W. Audrey St. (N. Camelia St.), Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas.
- 325. Damage Prevention 093477: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4516 Junius St., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 326. Damage Prevention 093481: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10229 Cantana Ct. (Crawford Farms Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 327. Damage Prevention 093485: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 300 N. Church (Mill), Decatur, Wise County, Texas.
- 328. Damage Prevention 093487: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1108 Country Club Ct. (Country Club Dr.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 329. Damage Prevention 093492: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 55 Auburn Path Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 330. Damage Prevention 093495: Discount Fence USA enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 17029 Sanglier Dr. (Ecureil Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 331. Damage Prevention 093499: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11919 Barrett Brae Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 332. Damage Prevention 093513: SAZ Infrastructure enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 8508 Bridgend Ct. (Stonehaven), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
- 333. Damage Prevention 093527: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2625 14th St. (Florida Ave.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 334. Damage Prevention 093530: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 813 E. 31st St. (Medical Arts St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

- 335. Damage Prevention 093532: Texas-New Mexico Power (TNMP) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 316 S. Cleburne-Whitney Rd. (Hall St.), Rio Vista, Johnson County, Texas.
- 336. Damage Prevention 093534: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8627 N. IH 35 (Hermitage Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 337. Damage Prevention 093549: Excel 4 Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4426 Spring Meadow Ln. (Llano Ave.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.
- 338. Damage Prevention 093550: MasTec North America, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1642 Rhodes St. (Grape St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
- 339. Damage Prevention 093569: Frontier Development, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at CR 4201 (CR 26), Ackerly, Martin County, Texas.
- 340. Damage Prevention 093572: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3001 Steeplechase Trl. (Kingswick Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 341. Damage Prevention 093577: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4002 Easton Meadows Dr. (Roan Rd.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 342. Damage Prevention 093604: Lester Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 207 Ave. E (4th St.), Van Vleck, Matagorda County, Texas.
- 343. Damage Prevention 093609: Kieschnick General Contractors enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 611 E. Hill (Alco), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
- 344. Damage Prevention 093610: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 611 E. Hill (Alco), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
- 345. Damage Prevention 093611: Kieschnick General Contractors enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 613 E. Hill (Alco), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
- 346. Damage Prevention 093612: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 613 E. Hill (Alco), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
- 347. Damage Prevention 093613: Kieschnick General Contractors enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 607 E. Hill, Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
- 348. Damage Prevention 093614: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 607 E. Hill, Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.

- 349. Damage Prevention 093615: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9400 Bayou Bluff Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- 350. Damage Prevention 093623: Superior Fence & Rail enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 3415 Cannon Pass Ct., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 351. Damage Prevention 093631: Mission Site Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2598 Royal Ln. (Harry Hines Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 352. Damage Prevention 093634: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2003 Stamford Ln. (Stamford Way), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 353. Damage Prevention 093638: Kieschnick General Contractors enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 417 E. Hill (Lasalle), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
- 354. Damage Prevention 093671: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 426 S. Ravinia Dr., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 355. Damage Prevention 093672: Douglas Dailey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 426 S. Ravinia Dr., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 356. Damage Prevention 093673: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 935 Bayonne St. (Conklin), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 357. Damage Prevention 093676: City of Sulphur Springs enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 620 Whitworth (Carter), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.
- 358. Damage Prevention 093678: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1805 Whitney Ln. (Fleming Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 359. Damage Prevention 093679: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 908 Northwood Rd. (Englewood Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 360. Damage Prevention 093682: Texas Tiny Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §\$18.3(a), 18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1110 Tillery St. (Govalle Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 361. Damage Prevention 093688: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 321 Gabe Ct. (Joyce Ln.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 362. Damage Prevention 093695: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2117 Crockett Rd. (Southview St.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.
- 363. Damage Prevention 093697: Pantheon Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 8616 Elmwood Dr. (Twilight Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 364. Damage Prevention 093699: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8616 Elmwood Dr. (Twilight Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

- 365. Damage Prevention 093700: EE Underground enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1504 S. Mitchell (Cassie Rd.), Mansfield, Johnson County, Texas.
- 366. Damage Prevention 093717: M. J. Sheridan of Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 3600 Muller Oak Pass, Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.
- 367. Damage Prevention 093723: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4728 Washburn Ave. (Sanguinet St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 368. Damage Prevention 093725: Templar Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1813 Windsor Blvd. (Windsor Ct.), Lockhart, Caldwell County, Texas.
- 369. Damage Prevention 093727: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. 18th (N. Washington), Cameron, Milam County, Texas.
- 370. Damage Prevention 093728: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at Williams (FM 947), Tenaha, Shelby County, Texas.
- 371. Damage Prevention 093731: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1111 Rockingham Dr., Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.
- 372. Damage Prevention 093732: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2516 Fatima Ave. (Plum Dale Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 373. Damage Prevention 093734: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1222 S. Oaks St. (Doug Russell Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 374. Damage Prevention 093756: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 2924 Ross Ave. (N.W. 30th St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 375. Damage Prevention 093757: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5641 Eagle Dr. (S. Main St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
- 376. Damage Prevention 093758: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2714 Kool Ave. (Tracy Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 377. Damage Prevention 093760: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3212 Dunes St. (Dunes Ct.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 378. Damage Prevention 093770: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 915 W. Shepherd St. (S. Scullin), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
- 379. Damage Prevention 093771: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3502 Harvest Bounty Dr. (W. Airport Blvd.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

- 380. Damage Prevention 093789: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3413 Maplewood Dr. (Pistache Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 381. Damage Prevention 093791: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 809 N. Church St. (N. Washington St.), Pilot Point, Denton County, Texas.
- 382. Damage Prevention 093797: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16500 Black Kettle Dr. (Creek Run), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.
- 383. Damage Prevention 093809: Pro Modular enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 16333 Tomball Pkwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 384. Damage Prevention 093812: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7518 Cottonwood Ct. (Windmill Ln.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 385. Damage Prevention 093840: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 820 S. 1st St. (S. 1st St.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 386. Damage Prevention 093841: MJ Pipeline Service enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 820 S. 1st St. (S. 1st St.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 387. Damage Prevention 093871: North Texas Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3509 N. MacArthur (Coker St.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
- 388. Damage Prevention 093872: Fort Worth Civil Constructors, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6105 Greenfield Rd. (Tee Head Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 389. Damage Prevention 093876: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 703 Bacon St. (S. Mary St.), Madisonville, Madison County, Texas.
- 390. Damage Prevention 093877: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1019 N. Houston St. (Grand), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 391. Damage Prevention 093883: Multi Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 7410 Heuermann (IH 10), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 392. Damage Prevention 093884: Bain Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.10(b), at 11191 Bejar Dr. (Pretty Acres Ln.), Socorro, El Paso County, Texas.
- 393. Damage Prevention 093885: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7249 Waters Edge Dr. (Haven Hill Dr.), The Colony, Denton County, Texas.
- 394. Damage Prevention 093891: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3701 Monica Ln. (Alta Vista Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

- 395. Damage Prevention 093894: Hall Electric Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3604 Buena Vida Cir., Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 396. Damage Prevention 093899: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1720 Greenwood Ct. (Chapel Hill Dr.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.
- 397. Damage Prevention 093903: Nextlink Internet enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Wydown Dr. (Big Bend Pkwy.), Princeton, Collin County, Texas.
- 398. Damage Prevention 093913: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3415 Viscount Dr. (Mayfield), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 399. Damage Prevention 093920: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1107 Cypress Wood Dr., Orange, Orange County, Texas.
- 400. Damage Prevention 093929: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8300 Ram Ridge Rd. (Island Cir.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 401. Damage Prevention 093932: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at State Hwy. 6 (Rivercrest Rd.), Valley Mills, McLennan County, Texas.
- 402. Damage Prevention 093935: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 102 Shahan Rd. (E. Shady Oaks Cir.), Shady Shores, Denton County, Texas.
- 403. Damage Prevention 093940: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 901 N. Brazos St. (W. Highland Dr.), Whitney, Hill County, Texas.
- 404. Damage Prevention 093945: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 416 N. Oak (Evergreen), Archer City, Archer County, Texas.
- 405. Damage Prevention 093955: TLC Construction Contract Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3627 Ave. R (37th St.), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
- 406. Damage Prevention 093962: MP Nexlevel enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at FM 1486 (Crown Ranch Blvd.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 407. Damage Prevention 093963: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 391 Oak Stream Dr. (Riverway Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 408. Damage Prevention 093965: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 603 17th St. (Fort Ave.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
- 409. Damage Prevention 093967: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 431 W. Coffin St. (S. Fannin Ave.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.

- 410. Damage Prevention 093989: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1507 College St. (N.W. 16th St.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
- 411. Damage Prevention 094005: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6314 Inspiration Point (Lindberg Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 412. Damage Prevention 094010: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1601 S. Stemmons Fwy. (Country Ridge Rd.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
- 413. Damage Prevention 094012: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 602 Kernodle St. (Margaret), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.
- 414. Damage Prevention 094015: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 538 Rock Island Ave. (FM 730 N.), Boyd, Wise County, Texas.
- 415. Damage Prevention 094017: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 295 E. Clifton St. (S. Cox), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.
- 416. Damage Prevention 094019: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7817 Ella Young Dr. (Lupine), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 417. Damage Prevention 094020: Bannister Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4449 Couples Ct., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 418. Damage Prevention 094022: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Martin Luther King Jr. (S. Casey St.), Madisonville, Madison County, Texas.
- 419. Damage Prevention 094035: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25 Pleasant Valley (Kramer Rd.), Sanger, Denton County, Texas.
- 420. Damage Prevention 094036: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1505 Glenbrook Dr. (W. Grauwlyer Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
- 421. Damage Prevention 094037: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 702 Pack Saddle Pass (Frontier Trl.), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.
- 422. Damage Prevention 094038: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 405 Rose Marie Blvd. (Hughes Dr.), Hearne, Robertson County, Texas.
- 423. Damage Prevention 094047: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3324 Southern Oaks Blvd. (Tips Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

- 424. Damage Prevention 094048: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a), 1959 Sandy Ln. (Monterrey Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 425. Damage Prevention 094050: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1800 S. Crest Dr. (N. Josey Ln.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
- 426. Damage Prevention 094071: City of Rockport enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and one violation of 18.8(a), at Chaparral (10th St.), Fulton, Aransas County, Texas.
- 427. Damage Prevention 094082: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 918 Bayonne St. (Conklin), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 428. Damage Prevention 094097: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1421 Eastus Dr. (Greenbriar Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 429. Damage Prevention 094104: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1001 Oak Dr. (Washington St.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
- 430. Damage Prevention 094105: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2314 Evergreen St. (Northland St.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
- 431. Damage Prevention 094132: West Texas Gas Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at CR 89 (CR 120), Lockney, Floyd County, Texas.
- 432. Damage Prevention 094136: S-Co, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 796 N. 7th St. (Ave. B), Midlothian, Ellis County, Texas.
- 433. Damage Prevention 094137: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 649 N. Main (Elm), Rockdale, Milam County, Texas.
- 434. Damage Prevention 094138: S-Co, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 649 N. Main (Elm), Rockdale, Milam County, Texas.
- 435. Damage Prevention 094139: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 715 E. Cameron (N. Pear St.), Rockdale, Milam County, Texas.
- 436. Damage Prevention 094140: S-Co, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 715 E. Cameron (N. Pear St.), Rockdale, Milam County, Texas.
- 437. Damage Prevention 094141: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 811 W. Cameron Ave. (Crockett St.), Rockdale, Milam County, Texas.
- 438. Damage Prevention 094142: S-Co, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §\$18.11(b), at 811 W. Cameron Ave. (Crockett St.), Rockdale, Milam County, Texas.
- 439. Damage Prevention 094145: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5302 Holly Trl. (Colleen), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

- 440. Damage Prevention 094154: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7816 Yamini Dr. (Hill Haven Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 441. Damage Prevention 094166: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Oklahoma Dr. (E. Pecan St.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
- 442. Damage Prevention 094169: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 914 Royal Ct. (Mean Dering Ln.), Burleson, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 443. Damage Prevention 094173: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 198 West Frey St. (N. Belknap), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.
- 444. Damage Prevention 094181: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2311 Bordeaux Dr. (Cologne Dr.), Granbury, Hood County, Texas.
- 445. Damage Prevention 094183: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4142 Biglow Dr. (Fordham), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 446. Damage Prevention 094184: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3567 N.E. Loop 286 (Pine Mill), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.
- 447. Damage Prevention 094195: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 206 E. 3rd St. (Church St.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.
- 448. Damage Prevention 094197: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 301 E. 4th St. (N. Broadway St.), Joshua, Johnson County, Texas.
- 449. Damage Prevention 094204: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4604 Stokes St. (Hull Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 450. Damage Prevention 094205: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3209 Rosewood Dr. (Mayapple Dr.), Glenn Heights, Dallas County, Texas.
- 451. Damage Prevention 094206: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Shipp St. (Anchor), Madisonville, Madison County, Texas.
- 452. Damage Prevention 094208: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 402 Sylvan Ln. (E. 3rd), Muenster, Cooke County, Texas.
- 453. Damage Prevention 094368: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 2557 Runhappy Ct. (Ghost Rider Ln.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.

## **ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS**

## **OPERATIONS**

454. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority.

### OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

455. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

## **PUBLIC INPUT**

456. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

#### **EXECUTIVE SESSION**

457. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of topics, including items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.